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ADDENDUM No. 2 

TOWN OF SIMSBURY 
Invitation to Bid 

FOR 

Disaster Debris Removal 
 

The information provided in this Addendum is intended to supplement and clarify the 
existing information in the ITB and is not to replace any part of the specification unless 
clearly indicated as such. 

 

 

 
Below are responses to questions we received to date: 

 
Question:  Is it meant to be three copies and an original, or an original and two 

additional copies, and what is the correct mailing address for the 
proposals? 

Response: The original and two additional copies, plus a digital copy on a thumb drive, 
should be mailed to:  

 
Amy Meriwether, Director of Finance, Town of Simsbury 

933 Hopmeadow Street 
Simsbury, CT 06070 

 
Question: Can the proposal be emailed? 
Response: No, the proposal must be physically mailed and received by 10:00am on 

Thursday, December 3rd. 
 
Question: What is the contract term length; are there any renewals?  
Response: The contract will be for two years with the option for 2 one-year extensions 
 
Question: Can a scissor lift be used in place of a constructed tower?  
Response: If all proper safety protocols are followed and the work is able to be 

performed properly, a scissor lift could be used.  
 
Question: The Schedule of Prices and the ITB differ on who is to pay the tipping fees. 

Which is correct?  
Response: The Schedule of Vales is correct: the contractor is to pay all tipping fees. The 

ITB section will be revised to reflect this. 
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The following revised document is to be included as part of the addendum and this document is 
to replace the original pages as described below:  
 

• Invitation to bid, Section 6 – Replace the existing section 6 part labeled 
Loading, Hauling, and Disposal of Vegetative Debris Reduced by Grinding 
with the revised section 6 part labeled Loading, Hauling, and Disposal of 
Vegetative Debris Reduced by Grinding  

 
 
Loading, Hauling, and Disposal of Vegetative Debris Reduced by Grinding 
 
Contractor shall load and haul reduced (by grinding) vegetative debris to a final disposal site, as directed 
by the Town or Monitor. The Contractor may be required to remove and haul reduced vegetative debris 
from a DMS site, or sites managed by others, to an approved location, as directed by the Town or Monitor. 
The Contractor shall dispose of all residual debris from the DMS at an approved final disposition site.  The 
Contractor must provide and construct an inspection tower at the final disposition site in accordance with 
the Standard Instruction to Bidders.  This pay item does include tipping or disposal fees. Payment under 
this pay item shall be based on a per cubic yard quantity.  
 

All of the responses provided are to be considered part of the Invitation to Bid and be 
included in the scope of work for this project. 

http://www.simsbury-ct.gov/
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